
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR GORDON MAR LAUNCH NEW GRANT

TO SUPPORT STOREFRONTS IMPACTED BY VANDALISM
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 11:35:35 AM
Attachments: 09.15.2021 Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant.pdf

 
 
Jonas P Ionin
Director of Commission Affairs
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
 

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 11:32 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR GORDON MAR
LAUNCH NEW GRANT TO SUPPORT STOREFRONTS IMPACTED BY VANDALISM
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, September 15, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR GORDON MAR

LAUNCH NEW GRANT TO SUPPORT STOREFRONTS
IMPACTED BY VANDALISM

Applications launched today will provide up to $2,000 in financial relief to repair storefront
vandalism at neighborhood businesses

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed and Supervisor Gordon Mar announced today
the launch of the Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant program, which provides up to $2,000 in
financial relief to restore and repair damages from vandalism at neighborhood storefronts. The
program launches during a time when many small businesses are recovering from the impacts
of the COVID-19 pandemic.
 
“Opening and operating a successful small business in San Francisco was becoming
increasingly difficult, and the pandemic has made it that much harder,” said Mayor Breed. “It
has never been more critical for us to provide support to our small businesses in every way
that we can, which not only means making it easier to open and operate a small business, but
also providing relief when they face challenges. With the launch of the Storefront Vandalism
Relief Grant, we are letting our small business community know that we have their back and
will fight to ensure that they can continue operating for years to come.”
 
The Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant provides financial relief to restore small businesses

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
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


program launches during a time when many small businesses are recovering from the impacts of 


the COVID-19 pandemic. 


 


“Opening and operating a successful small business in San Francisco was becoming increasingly 


difficult, and the pandemic has made it that much harder,” said Mayor Breed. “It has never been 


more critical for us to provide support to our small businesses in every way that we can, which 


not only means making it easier to open and operate a small business, but also providing relief 


when they face challenges. With the launch of the Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant, we are 


letting our small business community know that we have their back and will fight to ensure that 


they can continue operating for years to come.”  


 


The Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant provides financial relief to restore small businesses 


impacted by deliberate actions that result in the destruction or damages of storefronts. This 


program will offer either $1,000 or $2,000, depending on the total cost incurred to repair 


physical damages. The $1 million program is designed to serve more than 500 small businesses 


with gross revenue of less than $8 million that can provide proof of damages from vandalism 


incurred since July 1, 2020.  


 


“During the pandemic, we’ve seen a surge in burglaries and vandalism in every neighborhood 


targeting small businesses already struggling with unprecedented economic challenges. As we 


work to prevent these crimes and strengthen safety on our commercial corridors, we must also 


respond immediately to provide relief to mom and pop businesses with direct and tangible 


support as they recover from these incidents,” said Supervisor Gordon Mar. “Following requests 


from businesses in the Sunset, I worked with Mayor Breed and the Office of Economic and 


Workforce Development to create the Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant and secured an initial 


$1 million funding allocation. The fund will provide financial relief to small businesses in the 


aftermath of a crime to restore the harm done, including direct costs of property damage or 


getting a replacement lock or new security measures.” 


 



mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
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The fund will directly support small businesses with financial relief in the aftermath of a crime to 


restore the harm done. The fund will also allow small businesses to make improvements that 


enhance security and prevent crime. This includes replacement locks, a new security gate, fixing 


an alarm system, adding new lighting, replacing windows, etchings on windows, and many 


others. Improvements are available on a first-come-first-serve basis, based on fund availability.  


 


The Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant is one tool in preventing crime and improving safety in 


neighborhood commercial corridors. The Office of Economic and Workforce Development 


(OEWD) also funds programs to help small businesses and neighborhood organizations improve 


safety through ambassadors and activations to increase foot traffic and community patrols. The 


fund is not meant to replace the loss of stolen goods and does not include damage to shared 


spaces. 


 


“As we reopen and rebuild, many of our small businesses continue to struggle to make ends 


meet. These challenges can feel almost insurmountable when small businesses also become 


victims of vandalism “said Kate Sofis, Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce 


Development.  “San Francisco’s Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant will help alleviate the 


financial hardship caused by deliberate acts of damage to property. It is one of many tools the 


City has to support our business community and the vibrancy of our neighborhoods as we work 


together towards economic recovery.” 


 


“On February 26 at 4am, a burglar managed to break into my small business without activating 


the alarm. An hour later an opportunistic looter came into my store and stole additional 


merchandise. Small businesses are already hurting hard from the pandemic and these crimes are 


a gut punch to small businesses,” said Michael Hsu, owner of Footprint on Taraval. “Since 


hearing about the Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant, I’ve put in my application to get up to 


$2,000 to help provide some relief to my business. We need more programs like this to support 


small businesses in our neighborhood that are struggling from being victims of burglary and 


vandalism. I’m thankful for our city leaders for initiating this program. Together with the 


community and leaders, we will get through these tough times.” 


 


“Since the pandemic, I have heard so many stories from small businesses that have been 


burglarized or vandalized. As a small business owner, myself, I feel and understand their pain 


and loss,” said Albert Chow, President of People of the Parkside Sunset, a Taraval merchants and 


residents association. “The Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant is a safety net that is critical to 


ensuring that our small business owners are able to recover.” 


 


Since the beginning of the pandemic, San Francisco has provided immediate and ongoing 


support for small businesses, including making available more than $52.8 million in grants and 


loans to support more than 3,000 small businesses, in addition to tens of millions of dollars in fee 


and tax deferrals, and assistance applying for state and federal funding. This includes legislation 


introduced and signed by Mayor Breed to waive $5 million in fees and taxes for entertainment 


and nightlife venues and small restaurants.   
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To apply, eligible businesses are asked to provide receipts, photos of damages and furnish a 


report from the San Francisco Police Department or from 311 in the case of graffiti. Applications 


can be found by visiting oewd.org/VandalismRelief. 


 


### 


 


 



http://oewd.org/VandalismRelief





impacted by deliberate actions that result in the destruction or damages of storefronts. This
program will offer either $1,000 or $2,000, depending on the total cost incurred to repair
physical damages. The $1 million program is designed to serve more than 500 small
businesses with gross revenue of less than $8 million that can provide proof of damages from
vandalism incurred since July 1, 2020.
 
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
support as they recover from these incidents,” said Supervisor Gordon Mar. “Following
requests from businesses in the Sunset, I worked with Mayor Breed and the Office of
Economic and Workforce Development to create the Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant and
secured an initial $1 million funding allocation. The fund will provide financial relief to small
businesses in the aftermath of a crime to restore the harm done, including direct costs of
property damage or getting a replacement lock or new security measures.”
 
The fund will directly support small businesses with financial relief in the aftermath of a crime
to restore the harm done. The fund will also allow small businesses to make improvements
that enhance security and prevent crime. This includes replacement locks, a new security gate,
fixing an alarm system, adding new lighting, replacing windows, etchings on windows, and
many others. Improvements are available on a first-come-first-serve basis, based on fund
availability.
 
The Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant is one tool in preventing crime and improving safety in
neighborhood commercial corridors. The Office of Economic and Workforce Development
(OEWD) also funds programs to help small businesses and neighborhood organizations
improve safety through ambassadors and activations to increase foot traffic and community
patrols. The fund is not meant to replace the loss of stolen goods and does not include damage
to shared spaces.

“As we reopen and rebuild, many of our small businesses continue to struggle to make ends
meet. These challenges can feel almost insurmountable when small businesses also become
victims of vandalism “said Kate Sofis, Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce
Development.  “San Francisco’s Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant will help alleviate the
financial hardship caused by deliberate acts of damage to property. It is one of many tools the
City has to support our business community and the vibrancy of our neighborhoods as we
work together towards economic recovery.”
 
“On February 26 at 4am, a burglar managed to break into my small business without
activating the alarm. An hour later an opportunistic looter came into my store and stole
additional merchandise. Small businesses are already hurting hard from the pandemic and
these crimes are a gut punch to small businesses,” said Michael Hsu, owner of Footprint on
Taraval. “Since hearing about the Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant, I’ve put in my
application to get up to $2,000 to help provide some relief to my business. We need more
programs like this to support small businesses in our neighborhood that are struggling from
being victims of burglary and vandalism. I’m thankful for our city leaders for initiating this
program. Together with the community and leaders, we will get through these tough times.”
 
“Since the pandemic, I have heard so many stories from small businesses that have been



burglarized or vandalized. As a small business owner, myself, I feel and understand their pain
and loss,” said Albert Chow, President of People of the Parkside Sunset, a Taraval merchants
and residents association. “The Storefront Vandalism Relief Grant is a safety net that is critical
to ensuring that our small business owners are able to recover.”
 
Since the beginning of the pandemic, San Francisco has provided immediate and ongoing
support for small businesses, including making available more than $52.8 million in grants
and loans to support more than 3,000 small businesses, in addition to tens of millions of
dollars in fee and tax deferrals, and assistance applying for state and federal funding. This
includes legislation introduced and signed by Mayor Breed to waive $5 million in fees and
taxes for entertainment and nightlife venues and small restaurants.  
 
To apply, eligible businesses are asked to provide receipts, photos of damages and furnish a
report from the San Francisco Police Department or from 311 in the case of graffiti.
Applications can be found by visiting oewd.org/VandalismRelief.
 

###
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From: Matsuda, Diane (CPC)
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC); Greving, Justin (CPC)
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Hillis, Rich (CPC); WONG, VICTORIA (CAT); RUIZ-ESQUIDE, ANDREA

(CAT)
Subject: Re: HPC Calendars for September 15, 2021
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 11:24:36 AM

Sorry everyone-my math was way off.  I am able to participate in the DEIR for 1101-1123
Sutter.  It is definitely outside of the 500 feet requirement.

Thanks
Diane

From: Matsuda, Diane (CPC) <diane.matsuda@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 12:50 PM
To: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Greving, Justin (CPC) <justin.greving@sfgov.org>
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC)
<rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; WONG, VICTORIA (CAT) <Victoria.Wong@sfcityatty.org>; RUIZ-ESQUIDE,
ANDREA (CAT) <Andrea.Ruiz-Esquide@sfcityatty.org>
Subject: Re: HPC Calendars for September 15, 2021
 
Justin and Jonas:

I just checked to see if 1101 Sutter Street is outside of the 500 feet requirement, and it
appears that it is still within it.  Therefore, I will announce that I am recusing myself on the
DEIR discussion and hopefully we can have a VP in place to preside over that Agenda Item.

Thanks
Diane

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 8:47 AM
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY@sfgov.org>; CTYPLN - CP
TEAM (TAC - Preservation) <CPC.TAC-Preservation-Team@sfgov.org>; Hillis, Rich (CPC)
<rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; WONG, VICTORIA (CAT) <Victoria.Wong@sfcityatty.org>; RUIZ-ESQUIDE,
ANDREA (CAT) <Andrea.Ruiz-Esquide@sfcityatty.org>
Subject: HPC Calendars for September 15, 2021
 
Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for September 15, 2021.
 
Cheers,
 
Jonas P Ionin

mailto:Diane.Matsuda@sfgov.org
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR AHSHA SAFAÍ LAUNCH TREATMENT,

RECOVERY, AND PREVENTION ACADEMY
Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 8:49:44 AM
Attachments: 09.09.2021 TRP Academy.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 at 4:59 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR AHSHA SAFAÍ
LAUNCH TREATMENT, RECOVERY, AND PREVENTION ACADEMY
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, September 9, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED AND SUPERVISOR AHSHA SAFAÍ

LAUNCH TREATMENT, RECOVERY, AND PREVENTION
ACADEMY

The pilot program will provide abstinence-based programming and behavioral health
resources for justice-involved adults

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Supervisor Ahsha Safaí, and Chief Adult
Probation Officer Karen Fletcher today celebrated the opening of the Treatment, Recovery,
and Prevention (TRP) Academy. Located at 630 Geary Boulevard, the pilot program will
serve as an alternative sentencing strategy for justice-involved males seeking a highly
structured environment that includes substance use counseling, career and leadership
development, and transitional housing for 86 formerly incarcerated individuals.
 
TRP is a partnership between the Adult Probation Department (APD) and Positive Direction
Equals Change, a Bayview-based nonprofit, who will administer this peer-led, therapeutic
teaching community and transitional housing program.
 
“Throughout the pandemic, we have continued to work on innovative, community-led
solutions to the mental health and substance use crises we see on our streets, and today is a
celebration of that work,” said Mayor Breed. “We know it will take all hands on deck to
connect people struggling with these issues to the resources and treatment they need, and it

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
The pilot program will provide abstinence-based programming and behavioral health resources 


for justice-involved adults 


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed, Supervisor Ahsha Safaí, and Chief Adult 


Probation Officer Karen Fletcher today celebrated the opening of the Treatment, Recovery, and 


Prevention (TRP) Academy. Located at 630 Geary Boulevard, the pilot program will serve as an 


alternative sentencing strategy for justice-involved males seeking a highly structured 


environment that includes substance use counseling, career and leadership development, and 


transitional housing for 86 formerly incarcerated individuals.  


 


TRP is a partnership between the Adult Probation Department (APD) and Positive Direction 


Equals Change, a Bayview-based nonprofit, who will administer this peer-led, therapeutic 


teaching community and transitional housing program.  


 


“Throughout the pandemic, we have continued to work on innovative, community-led solutions 


to the mental health and substance use crises we see on our streets, and today is a celebration of 


that work,” said Mayor Breed. “We know it will take all hands on deck to connect people 


struggling with these issues to the resources and treatment they need, and it brings me much joy 


to know that starting today, 86 of those individuals will be receiving immediate care.” 


 


With an emphasis on abstinence-based programming, TRP will serve as an alternative to 


incarceration by supporting the needs of justice-involved individuals. Participants will take part 


in a six-month Therapeutic Teaching Community (TTC) program, which will provide life skills, 


coping mechanisms for abstinence from drugs, leadership development, and vocational and 


career training. Mayor Breed’s budget for Fiscal Years (FY) 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 allocated 


$4 million to fund this year’s pilot program.  


 


“We are excited to see a residential therapeutic community open today that will give people with 


drug addictions alternatives to going to prison,” said Supervisor Ahsha Safaí. “An abstinence 


drug free environment that is peer led has been missing in San Francisco and what better way 


than to have former addicts leading current ones to turn their lives around in a true community 


environment. The failed crime policies of the 80’s and 90’s have shown us that we can’t 


incarcerate our way out of this drug crisis so this new community can be a viable solution on 


how to permanently change the lives of the addicted through mentorship and teaching from staff 


that have transformed their lives themselves.” 
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Once participants have completed the TTC program, they will be eligible for up to two years of 


transitional housing at the 630 Geary Boulevard site. Residents will have access to case 


managers, peer wellness and support, permanent housing and banking/savings programing. Upon 


completing both the TTC and the transitional housing programs, eligible graduates will work 


with APD and the City’s Coordinated Entry system to find long-term housing. 


 


“I’m so proud of the work of my Reentry Division and our community partners to continue to 


advance the needs of justice involved people,” said Chief Adult Probation Officer Karen 


Fletcher. “The Positive Directions TRP Academy is the culmination of three years of community 


engagement which led to the development of a program designed to help justice involved adults 


rebuild their lives. This program marks a milestone in criminal justice reform. I’m grateful for 


the support of Mayor Breed, Supervisor Safaí, and Supervisor Stefani.”  


 


“It’s clear that we desperately need more recovery options in San Francisco. Our skyrocketing 


overdose death rate is a humanitarian crisis. Programs like this – that are designed and led by 


those who have experienced addiction and found a path to recovery – are exactly what we need,” 


said Supervisor Catherine Stefani. 


 


TRP’s target population are individuals on probation, state parole, federal probation, or pretrial. 


Still, the program is designed to be easily accessed and low-barrier for any justice-involved 


males in San Francisco looking to give back to their community. For more information, 


including the referral form, please visit here.  


 


### 


 


 


 


 



https://www.reentrysf.org/trp-referral-form





brings me much joy to know that starting today, 86 of those individuals will be receiving
immediate care.”
 
With an emphasis on abstinence-based programming, TRP will serve as an alternative to
incarceration by supporting the needs of justice-involved individuals. Participants will take
part in a six-month Therapeutic Teaching Community (TTC) program, which will provide life
skills, coping mechanisms for abstinence from drugs, leadership development, and vocational
and career training. Mayor Breed’s budget for Fiscal Years (FY) 2021-2022 and 2022-2023
allocated $4 million to fund this year’s pilot program.
 
“We are excited to see a residential therapeutic community open today that will give people
with drug addictions alternatives to going to prison,” said Supervisor Ahsha Safaí. “An
abstinence drug free environment that is peer led has been missing in San Francisco and what
better way than to have former addicts leading current ones to turn their lives around in a true
community environment. The failed crime policies of the 80’s and 90’s have shown us that we
can’t incarcerate our way out of this drug crisis so this new community can be a viable
solution on how to permanently change the lives of the addicted through mentorship and
teaching from staff that have transformed their lives themselves.”
Once participants have completed the TTC program, they will be eligible for up to two years
of transitional housing at the 630 Geary Boulevard site. Residents will have access to case
managers, peer wellness and support, permanent housing and banking/savings programing.
Upon completing both the TTC and the transitional housing programs, eligible graduates will
work with APD and the City’s Coordinated Entry system to find long-term housing.
 
“I’m so proud of the work of my Reentry Division and our community partners to continue to
advance the needs of justice involved people,” said Chief Adult Probation Officer Karen
Fletcher. “The Positive Directions TRP Academy is the culmination of three years of
community engagement which led to the development of a program designed to help justice
involved adults rebuild their lives. This program marks a milestone in criminal justice reform.
I’m grateful for the support of Mayor Breed, Supervisor Safaí, and Supervisor Stefani.”
 
“It’s clear that we desperately need more recovery options in San Francisco. Our skyrocketing
overdose death rate is a humanitarian crisis. Programs like this – that are designed and led by
those who have experienced addiction and found a path to recovery – are exactly what we
need,” said Supervisor Catherine Stefani.
 
TRP’s target population are individuals on probation, state parole, federal probation, or
pretrial. Still, the program is designed to be easily accessed and low-barrier for any justice-
involved males in San Francisco looking to give back to their community. For more
information, including the referral form, please visit here.
 

###
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - CP TEAM (TAC - Preservation); Hillis, Rich (CPC); WONG,

VICTORIA (CAT); RUIZ-ESQUIDE, ANDREA (CAT)
Subject: HPC Calendars for September 15, 2021
Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 8:47:12 AM
Attachments: 20210915_hpc.docx

20210915_hpc.pdf
HPC Advance - 20210915.xlsx
HPC Hearing Results 2021.docx

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
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Draft - Notice of Hearing

&

Agenda





REMOTE HEARING

via video and teleconferencing







Wednesday, September 15, 2021

12:30 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Diane Matsuda, President 

Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, 

Ruchira Nageswaran, Lydia So, Jason Wright



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin









[bookmark: _Hlk36802641]Hearing Materials are available at:

Historic Preservation Commission Packet and Correspondence





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: https://www.sfgovtv.org/planning







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7536 at least 48 hours in advance.









[bookmark: _Hlk37062483]Ramaytush Ohlone Acknowledgement 

The Historic Preservation Commission acknowledges that we are on the unceded ancestral homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone, who are the original inhabitants of the San Francisco Peninsula. As the indigenous stewards of this land and in accordance with their traditions, the Ramaytush Ohlone have never ceded, lost, nor forgotten their responsibilities as the caretakers of this place, as well as for all peoples who reside in their traditional territory. As guests, we recognize that we benefit from living and working on their traditional homeland. We wish to pay our respects by acknowledging the Ancestors, Elders, and Relatives of the Ramaytush Ohlone community and by affirming their sovereign rights as First Peoples.



Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

[bookmark: _Hlk879281] 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.



Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.  



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589), or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH:  Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7550. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.

CHINESE: 歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7550。請在聽證會舉行之前的至少48個小時提出要求。

FILIPINO: Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7550. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 

RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7550. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания.



Remote Access to Information and Participation 



[bookmark: _Hlk37426845]In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 



On May 29, 2020, the Historic Preservation Commission was authorized to conduct their hearings remotely. Therefore, the Historic Preservation Commission meeting will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfplanning.org/) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station. 

[bookmark: _Hlk48037677]The public comment call-in line number is (415) 655-0001.  You will also need an access code to join the meeting.  The access code for this hearing is _______________. 2483 394 2638. This information will also be provided on the Department’s webpage https://sfplanning.org/ and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.



As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Historic Preservation Commission.



 ROLL CALL:		

	President:	Diane Matsuda

		Commissioners:                	Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns, 

			Ruchira Nageswaran, Lydia So, Jason Wright



A.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes.



The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public comment, the commission is limited to: 



(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or

(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or 

(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))



B.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



1. Department Announcements

	

	

C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



2.	President’s Report and Announcements

	

3.	Commission Comments & Questions

· Disclosures.

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Historic Preservation Commission.



4.	Election of Officers



D.	CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



E.	REGULAR CALENDAR  



5.	2021-003608DES	(P. LAVALLEY: (628) 652-7372)

TROCADERO CLUBHOUSE (19TH  AVENUE AND SLOAT BOULEVARD, SIGMUND STERN RECREATION GROVE) – Located within Sigmund Stern Recreation Grove, Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 2488, Lot 001 (District 4). Consideration to Recommend to the Board of Supervisors Landmark Designation of Trocadero Clubhouse as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.2 of the Planning Code. Trocadero Clubhouse was initiated for designation by Supervisor Mar on January 26, 2021 and adopted by the Board of Supervisors on March 9, 2021 (See BOS File No. 210087). Trocadero Clubhouse, constructed in 1892 as a roadhouse and inn by George Green, Jr., is historically significant as one of the earliest buildings in the Parkside District and one of the last surviving nineteenth-century structures in southwestern San Francisco. The building is also architecturally and historically significant as an excellent and well-preserved example of Stick-Eastlake architectural style. Further, the building is significant for its association with early recreational facilities in San Francisco, as one of the last intact examples of a nineteenth-century roadhouse and as part of the City’s park system since the 1930s. The subject property is in a P (Public) Zoning District and an OS Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

[bookmark: _Hlk82074647]

6.	2019-0222850ENV	(J. GREVING: (628)652-7553)

1101-1123 SUTTER STREET – Located on the southwest corner of Sutter and Larkin streets, Assessor’s Block 0692, Lot 001 and 019 (District 3). Review and Comment before the Historic Preservation Commission on the Draft Environmental Impact Report for the proposed project. The project proposes to rehabilitate the existing three-story building at 1101 Sutter Street and demolish the existing building at 1123 Sutter Street for the construction of a new 14-story, 150-foot-tall building. The proposed project would provide 221 residential units, 8,330 square feet of commercial and childcare uses, 11,637 square feet of open space, 59 vehicular parking spaces, and 164 bicycle parking spaces. The buildings at 1101 and 1123 Sutter are both historic resources for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The project site is located within the Polk Street NCD (Neighborhood Commercial) (NCD) Zoning District and a 65-A and 130-E Height and Bulk District. 

NOTE: The Public Comment period for this DEIR is from August 18, 2021 until 5:00PM on October 5, 2021. The DEIR is scheduled for Review and Comment at the Planning Commission on September 30, 2021.

Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment



ADJOURNMENT




Hearing Procedures

The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. Presentation by Staff;

2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair;

6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions;

7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



Hearing Materials

Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents:

· Planning Department Case Executive Summary

· Planning Department Case Report

· Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions

· Public Correspondence



Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.  



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation Commission, 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the official record.  



Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies.



Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. 



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Certificate of Appropriateness

		COA (A)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		CEQA Determination 

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Permit to Alter/Demolish

		PTA (H)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**







**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.

 

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.
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Ramaytush Ohlone Acknowledgement  
The Historic Preservation Commission acknowledges that we are on the unceded ancestral homeland of the Ramaytush Ohlone, who are the original 
inhabitants of the San Francisco Peninsula. As the indigenous stewards of this land and in accordance with their traditions, the Ramaytush Ohlone 
have never ceded, lost, nor forgotten their responsibilities as the caretakers of this place, as well as for all peoples who reside in their traditional 
territory. As guests, we recognize that we benefit from living and working on their traditional homeland. We wish to pay our respects by 
acknowledging the Ancestors, Elders, and Relatives of the Ramaytush Ohlone community and by affirming their sovereign rights as First Peoples. 
 
Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance 
Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the 
City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City 
operations are open to the people's review.  
 
For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of 
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San 
Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine. 
  
Privacy Policy 
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act 
and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.  
 
Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its 
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made 
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This 
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit 
to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may 
inspect or copy. 
 
Accessible Meeting Information 
Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday 
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at 
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.   
 
Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness 
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, 
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311. 
 
Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking 
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.  
 
Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, 
please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589), or 
commissions.secretary@fgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing. 
 
Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related 
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings. 
 
SPANISH:  Agenda para la Comisión de Preservación de Edificios y Lugares Históricos (Historic Preservation Commission).  Si desea asistir a la 
audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7550. Por favor llame por lo 
menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia. 


CHINESE: 歷史保護委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7550。請在聽證會舉行之前的至


少48個小時提出要求。 


FILIPINO: Adyenda ng Komisyon para sa Pangangalaga ng Kasaysayan (Historic Preservation Commission Agenda). Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o 
para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7550. Mangyaring tumawag 
nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.  


RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по защите памятников истории. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным 
слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7550. Запросы должны делаться минимум 
за 48 часов до начала слушания.



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org

mailto:commissions.secretary@fgov.org
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Remote Access to Information and Participation  
 


In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the 
numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive 
directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.  
 
On May 29, 2020, the Historic Preservation Commission was authorized to conduct their hearings 
remotely. Therefore, the Historic Preservation Commission meeting will be held via videoconferencing 
and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to 
submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit 
the SFGovTV website (https://sfplanning.org/) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local 
television station.  


The public comment call-in line number is (415) 655-0001.  You will also need an access code to join the 
meeting.  The access code for this hearing is 2483 394 2638. This information will also be provided on 
the Department’s webpage https://sfplanning.org/ and during the live SFGovTV broadcast. 
 
As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on 
the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Historic Preservation Commission. 
 


 ROLL CALL:   
 President: Diane Matsuda 


  Commissioners:                 Kate Black, Chris Foley, Richard S.E. Johns,  
   Ruchira Nageswaran, Lydia So, Jason Wright 
 
A. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With 
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the 
item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to 
three minutes. 
 
The Brown Act forbids a commission from taking action or discussing any item not appearing on 
the posted agenda, including those items raised at public comment.  In response to public 
comment, the commission is limited to:  
 
(1)  responding to statements made or questions posed by members of the public; or 
(2)  requesting staff to report back on a matter at a subsequent meeting; or  
(3)  directing staff to place the item on a future agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)) 


 
B. DEPARTMENT MATTERS 


 
1. Department Announcements 


  
  



mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org

https://sfplanning.org/

https://sfplanning.org/
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C. COMMISSION MATTERS  
 


2. President’s Report and Announcements 
  
3. Commission Comments & Questions 


• Disclosures. 
• Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may 


make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to 
the Commissioner(s). 


• Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take 
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that 
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of 
the Historic Preservation Commission. 


 
4. Election of Officers 


 
D. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE 
 


The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may 
choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or 
to hear the item on this calendar. 
 


E. REGULAR CALENDAR   
 


5. 2021-003608DES (P. LAVALLEY: (628) 652-7372) 
TROCADERO CLUBHOUSE (19TH AVENUE AND SLOAT BOULEVARD, SIGMUND STERN 
RECREATION GROVE) – Located within Sigmund Stern Recreation Grove, Assessor’s Parcel 
Block No. 2488, Lot 001 (District 4). Consideration to Recommend to the Board of 
Supervisors Landmark Designation of Trocadero Clubhouse as an individual Article 10 
Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.2 of the Planning Code. Trocadero Clubhouse was 
initiated for designation by Supervisor Mar on January 26, 2021 and adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors on March 9, 2021 (See BOS File No. 210087). Trocadero Clubhouse, 
constructed in 1892 as a roadhouse and inn by George Green, Jr., is historically significant 
as one of the earliest buildings in the Parkside District and one of the last surviving 
nineteenth-century structures in southwestern San Francisco. The building is also 
architecturally and historically significant as an excellent and well-preserved example of 
Stick-Eastlake architectural style. Further, the building is significant for its association with 
early recreational facilities in San Francisco, as one of the last intact examples of a 
nineteenth-century roadhouse and as part of the City’s park system since the 1930s. The 
subject property is in a P (Public) Zoning District and OS Height and Bulk District. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval 


 
6. 2019-0222850ENV (J. GREVING: (628)652-7553) 


1101-1123 SUTTER STREET – Located on the southwest corner of Sutter and Larkin streets, 
Assessor’s Block 0692, Lot 001 and 019 (District 3). Review and Comment before the 
Historic Preservation Commission on the Draft Environmental Impact Report for the 
proposed project. The project proposes to rehabilitate the existing three-story building at 



https://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2021-003608DES.pdf

https://commissions.sfplanning.org/hpcpackets/2019-0222850ENV.pdf
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1101 Sutter Street and demolish the existing building at 1123 Sutter Street for the 
construction of a new 14-story, 150-foot-tall building. The proposed project would provide 
221 residential units, 8,330 square feet of commercial and childcare uses, 11,637 square 
feet of open space, 59 vehicular parking spaces, and 164 bicycle parking spaces. The 
buildings at 1101 and 1123 Sutter are both historic resources for purposes of the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The project site is located within the Polk Street NCD 
(Neighborhood Commercial)  Zoning District and 65-A and 130-E Height and Bulk District.  
NOTE: The Public Comment period for this DEIR is from August 18, 2021 until 5:00PM on 
October 5, 2021. The DEIR is scheduled for Review and Comment at the Planning 
Commission on September 30, 2021. 
Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment 


 
ADJOURNMENT 
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Hearing Procedures 
The Historic Preservation Commission holds public hearings on the first and third Wednesday, of most months. The full hearing 
schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.  
 
Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.  
 When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  


Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder 
sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended. 


 
Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are 
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or 
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use 
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings). 
 
For most cases that are considered by the Historic Preservation Commission, after being introduced by the Commission 
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order: 
 


1. Presentation by Staff; 
2. Presentation by the Project Sponsor’s Team (which includes: the sponsor, representative, legal counsel, architect, 


engineer, expeditor and/or any other advisor) for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
3. Public testimony from supporters of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
4. Presentation by Organized Opposition recognized by the Commission President through written request prior to the 


hearing for a period not to exceed ten (10) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
5. Public testimony from opponents of the Project not to exceed three (3) minutes, at the discretion of the Chair; 
6. Staff follow-up and/or conclusions; 
7. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened 


by the Chair; 
8. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or 


continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission. 
 
Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of 
four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any 
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members 
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission). 
 
Hearing Materials 
Each item on the Agenda may include the following documents: 


• Planning Department Case Executive Summary 
• Planning Department Case Report 
• Draft Motion or Resolution with Findings and/or Conditions 
• Public Correspondence 


 
Materials submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to a scheduled hearing will become part of the public record 
only when the materials are also provided to the Commission Secretary and/or Project Planner.  Correspondence may be emailed 
directly to the Commission Secretary at: commissions.secretary@sfgov.org.   
 
Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Historic Preservation 
Commission, 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the 
business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Historic Preservation Commission and made part of the 
official record.   
 
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be 
received by the Planning Department reception eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages 
must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) copies. 
 



http://www.sfplanning.org/
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Day-of Submissions: Material related to a calendared item may be distributed at the hearing. Please provide ten (10) copies for 
distribution.  
 
Appeals 
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Historic Preservation 
Commission hearing. 
 


Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body 
Certificate of Appropriateness COA (A) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals** 
CEQA Determination  ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors 
Permit to Alter/Demolish PTA (H) 30 calendar days Board of Appeals** 


 
**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project 
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an 
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization. 
 
For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more 
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or 
board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org.  
 
Challenges 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, the approval of (1) a Certificate of Appropriateness, (2) a 
Permit to Alter, (3) a Landmark or Historic District designation, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone 
else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Historic Preservation 
Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
Proposition F 
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use 
matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community 
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island 
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the 
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months 
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been 
resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org. 
  
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance 
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the 
San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report 
lobbying activity.  For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 
Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online 
http://www.sfgov.org/ethics. 
  
 



mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

http://www.sfgov.org/ethics
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Advance

				To:		Historic Preservation Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				September 15, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Election of Officers

						President and Vice

		2021-003608DES		Trocadero Clubhouse										LaValley

						BOS-initiated landmark designation

		2019-022850ENV		1101-1123 Sutter Street										Greving

						Review and comment on DEIR

				October 6, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

		2021-004327COAVAR		714 Steiner Street										Taylor

						COA & VAR

		2021-004327MLS		714 Steiner Street										Taylor

						Mills Act Application

		2020-011053PTA		934 Market Street										Vimr

						alterations to the non-historic storefront

		2020-003803DES		Golden Gate Valley Carnegie Library										Bishop

						Initiation of Landmark Designation

				October 20, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Housing Element										Caltagirone

						Informational

				Housing Element										Vanderslice

						Alternatives Review

				November 3, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner

				Legacy Business Registry 										Wilborn

						Various

		2020-003803DES		Golden Gate Valley Carnegie Library										Bishop

						Landmark Designation

				November 17, 2021						 

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		CONT.		NOTES		Planner
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To:		Staff

From:	Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:		Historic Preservation Commission Hearing Results

	

NEXT RESOLUTION No:  1198

NEXT MOTION No:  0446

NEXT COMMENT LETTER:  0089

M = Motion; R = Resolution; L = HPC Comment Letter

   September 1, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for August 18, 2021

		Ionin

		

		+7-0



		R-1197

		2021-006260PCA

		State-Mandated Accessory Dwelling Unit Controls [BF 210585]

		Flores

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Staff Modifications

		+7-0



		

		2021-007060DES

		200 Rhode Island Street

		Westhoff

		Added to the Landmark Designation Work Program

		+6-0 (Matsuda recused)







   August 18, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for August 4, 2021

		Lynch

		Adopted

		+7-0



		M-0444

		2020-009076COA

		900 Innes Avenue

		Westhoff

		Approved with Conditions

		+6-0 (Wright recused)



		M-0445

		2019-023623COA

		130 Townsend Street

		Westhoff

		Approved with Conditions

		+6-0 (Wright recused)



		

		2018-013597ENV

		Portsmouth Square Improvement Project

		Taylor

		Reviewed and Commented

		







   August 4, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for ARC May 19, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		 Draft Minutes for HPC July 21, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-1195

		2021-002831DES

		One Montgomery Street (Aka 1-25 Montgomery Street), Crocker National Bank Building

		LaValley

		Adopted a Recommendation

		+6-0 (Wright recused)



		R-1196

		2021-002874DES

		447 Battery Street (aka Jones-Thierbach Coffee Company Building)

		LaValley

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended to include Findings articulated by Commissioners Nageswaran and Johns; and eliminating the three-story, rectangular shape as character defining features.

		+5 -1 (Nageswaran against; Wright recused)



		M-0442

		2021-001636PTA

		161 Steuart Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2019-021884ENV

		2500 Mariposa Street

		Greving

		Reviewed and Commented (Commissioners Foley and Nageswaran recused)

		



		M-0443

		2020-010382CRV

		Delegation of Minor Scopes of Work to the Planning Department

		Giacomucci; Vimr

		Approved with Amendments read into the record.

		+7 -0







   July 21, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 7, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2020-009076COA

		900 Innes Avenue

		Westhoff

		Continued to August 18, 2021

		+6-0 (Wright recused)



		M-0441

		2021-004293COA

		55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive

		Taylor

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

1. ARG Comments related to patching;

2. This temporary installation is to run concurrent with the Monumental Reckoning installation and expire on June 19, 2023;

3. Mock-up installation and removal to ensure no damage, prior to full installation;

4. Gasketing is to be further explored; and

5. Core drilling is no longer a part of the installation.

		+7 -0







   July 7, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 16, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-1192

		2021-005812PCA

		Establishing the Sunset Chinese Cultural District Ordinance [Board File 210599]

		Ikezoe

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		2020-009640OTH

		Centering Planning on Racial & Social Equity

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-1193

		2021-001791PCA

		Review Of Large Residence Developments [Board File No. 210116]

		Merlone

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Staff Modifications, adding a Whereas clause, encouraging the Planning Commission and Supervisor to take additional time to provide clarity and address the concerns raised by the HPC.

		+7 -0



		M-0440

		2020-005897PTA

		233 Geary Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		R-1194

		2021-004690CRV

		555 19th Street

		Giacomucci

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		2019-014146ENV

		520 John Muir Drive

		Greving

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2017-012086ENV

		770 Woolsey Street

		Greving

		Reviewed and Commented

		







  June 16, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 19, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2020-005897PTA

		233 Geary Street

		Vimr

		Continued to July 7, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2020-009076COA

		900 Innes Avenue

		Westhoff

		Continued to July 21, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-0437

		2021-001102PTA

		660 Market Street

		Vimr

		Approved

		+7 -0



		M-0438

		2020-010710COA

		400 California Street

		Enchill

		Approved (Option 2) adding a finding indicating a strong recommendation for an on-site interpretive program, with the expectation that the Planning Commission will make it a condition of approval as part of the project’s entitlement.

		+7 -0



		

		2018-013597ENV

		Portsmouth Square Improvement Project

		Taylor

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-0439

		2015-001033COA-02

		940 Battery Street

		Salgado

		Approved

		+6-0 (Foley absent)







   May 19, 2021 ARC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-005897PTA

		233 Geary Street

		Vimr

		Reviewed and Commented  

		



		

		2021-004293COA

		55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive

		Taylor

		Reviewed and Commented  

		







   May 19, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 5, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2020-010710COA

		400 California Street

		Enchill

		Continued to June 2, 2021

		+7 -0



		R-1185

		2021-004010LBR

		Pier 45 Shed D-1

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+6 -0 (Matsuda recused)



		R-1186

		2021-004011LBR

		6040 Geary Boulevard

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1187

		2021-004018LBR             

		3067 Sacramento Street

		Bishop

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1188

		2021-004015LBR

		25 Russia Avenue

		Bishop

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1189

		2021-004017LBR

		618 Broadway

		Wu

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1190

		2021-004016LBR            

		1745 Folsom Street

		Wu

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1191

		2021-001853DES

		San Francisco Eagle Bar, 396-398 12th Street

		Westhoff

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0







  May 5, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-009076COA

		900 Innes Avenue

		Westhoff

		Continued to June 2, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 7, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-0436

		2021-000965COA

		1201 Ortega Street

		Cisneros

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-1184

		2021-001721DES

		“The Making of a Fresco Showing the Building of a City,” 800 Chestnut Street

		LaValley

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as amended.

		+7 -0







   April 21, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 7, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted 

		+7 -0



		R-1183

		2021-002933PCA

		Simplify Restrictions on Small Business [Board File No. 210285] –

		Nickolopoulos

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with staff modifications.

		+7 -0







   April 7, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 3, 2021

		Lynch

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		M-0434

		2020-010391PTA

		1 Kearny Street

		Salgado

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-1175

		2021-005280LBR

		298 Pacific Avenue

		Wilborn

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1176

		2021-002581LBR

		358 Noe Street

		Wilborn

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1177

		2021-002571LBR

		550 Bayshore Boulevard

		Wu

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1178

		2021-002569LBR

		650 04th Street

		Balba

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1179

		2021-002579LBR

		1735 Mission Street

		Balba

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1180

		2021-002570LBR

		937 Cole Street

		Agnihotri

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1181

		2021-002891LBR

		4115 19th Street

		Agnihotri

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		M-0435

		2020-004724COA

		1045 Sansome Street

		Langlie

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2020-009076COA

		900 Innes Avenue

		Westhoff

		After hearing and closing public comment, Continued to May 5, 2021

		+7 -0



		

		2014.0263U

		Residence Parks Historic Context Statement

		McMillen

		Reviewed and Commented  

		



		R-1182

		2021-000795DES

		Ingleside Terraces Sundial and Sundial Park

		McMillen

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		2016-013156SRV

		Citywide Cultural Resources Survey

		Boudreaux

		Reviewed and Commented  

		



		

		2015-007181OTH

		Preservation Reporting and Landmarks Update

		Boudreaux

		Reviewed and Commented  

		







   March 3, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 17, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2020-004724COA

		1045 Sansome Street

		Langlie

		Continued to April 7, 2021

		+7 -0



		M-0432

		2021-000208COA

		1800 Mission Street

		Salgado

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Matsuda absent) 



		R-1171

		2021-001263LBR

		848 Washington Street

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1172

		2021-001264LBR  

		350 Hayes Street

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1173

		2021-001265LBR

		888 Brannan Street, Suite 100

		Wu

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1174

		2021-001255LBR

		4494 Mission Street

		Wu

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		M-0433

		2019-022126COA-04

		55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive

		Taylor

		Approved as revised by Staff and amended to include:

1. Eight weeks for Rec/Park to provide materials re: the generator and fencing; and 

2. An update hearing in 12 months.

		+7 -0







   February 17, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 3, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-1170

		2020-011305DES

		Lyon-Martin House, 649-651 Duncan Street

		LaValley

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval, striking any reference to the adjacent vacant parcel.

		+6 -1 (Hyland against)



		

		2019-022126COA-04

		55 Hagiwara Tea Garden Drive

		Taylor

		After hearing and closing public comment, Continued to March 3, 2021

		+6 -0 (Johns absent) 







   February 3, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 20, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-1167

		2020-010430CRV

		FY 2020-2021 Proposed Department Budget

		Landis

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1168

		2021-000331LBR

		250 Napoleon Street

		Wilborn

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1169

		2020-000330LBR

		5166 3rd Street

		Bishop

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		

		2019-022850ENV

		1101-1123 Sutter Street

		Greving

		Reviewed and Commented

		







   January 20, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 6, 2021

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Hyland – President;

Matsuda – Vice

		+7 -0



		

		2020-010430CRV

		FY 2021-2023 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		

		



		R-1165

		2020-009613DES

		2778 24th Street (Casa Sanchez Building)  

		LaValley

		Adopted a Recommendation for Initiation

		+7 -0



		R-1166

		2020-009614DES

		2868 Mission Street (Mission Cultural Center)

		 Corrette

		Adopted a Recommendation for Initiation

		+7 -0







  January 6, 2021 HPC Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-1160

		2020-011535LBR

		415 Geary Street

		Wilborn

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1161

		2020-011546LBR

		3003 03rd Street

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1162

		2020-011549LBR

		1376 Haight Street

		Gunther

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1163

		2020-011536LBR

		1792 Haight Street

		Agnihotri

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0



		R-1164

		2020-011534LBR

		2720 24th Street

		Agnihotri

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+7 -0
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED WELCOMES FIRST CONVENTION TO MOSCONE CENTER

SINCE BEGINNING OF SHELTER-IN-PLACE
Date: Thursday, September 09, 2021 2:57:27 PM
Attachments: 09.09.2021 Return of Conventions to Moscone Center.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 at 2:21 PM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED WELCOMES FIRST CONVENTION TO
MOSCONE CENTER SINCE BEGINNING OF SHELTER-IN-PLACE
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, September, 9 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
Link to Download B-Roll Footage of Ribbon Cutting Event (Credit: SFGovTV)
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED WELCOMES FIRST CONVENTION

TO MOSCONE CENTER SINCE BEGINNING OF SHELTER-
IN-PLACE

California Dental Association hosts annual conference at Moscone Center, marking the return
of business conventions to San Francisco

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the return of conventions to
the Moscone Convention Center with a ceremonial ribbon cutting for the Exhibit Hall at the
California Dental Association’s “CDA Presents The Art and Science of Dentistry” conference.
This is the first convention to return to Moscone Center since the City’s major convention
center was closed to events in March of 2020.
 
During the first 16 months of the pandemic, Moscone Center served as the heart of San
Francisco’s Emergency Response to COVID. Moscone Center operated as an emergency
shelter in the early days of COVID to ensure a safe place for the City’s unhoused residents
while the City worked to identify and prepare more permanent accommodations. It
simultaneously functioned as the City’s Emergency Operations Center serving as the logistical
hub for thousands of Disaster Service Workers from March 2020 to July 2021, who were
charged with planning, procuring, implementing, and communicating the entirety of the City’s
COVID response in an effective, equitable, and efficient manner. Beginning in February 2021,

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
mailto:mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1eFtxN2vhaVZnAjn5D31P3FzlYBcughyz?usp=sharing
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


TO MOSCONE CENTER SINCE BEGINNING OF  


SHELTER-IN-PLACE  
California Dental Association hosts annual conference at Moscone Center, marking the return of 


business conventions to San Francisco 


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the return of conventions to the 


Moscone Convention Center with a ceremonial ribbon cutting for the Exhibit Hall at the 


California Dental Association’s “CDA Presents The Art and Science of Dentistry” conference. 


This is the first convention to return to Moscone Center since the City’s major convention center 


was closed to events in March of 2020. 


 


During the first 16 months of the pandemic, Moscone Center served as the heart of  


San Francisco’s Emergency Response to COVID. Moscone Center operated as an emergency 


shelter in the early days of COVID to ensure a safe place for the City’s unhoused residents while 


the City worked to identify and prepare more permanent accommodations. It simultaneously 


functioned as the City’s Emergency Operations Center serving as the logistical hub for thousands 


of Disaster Service Workers from March 2020 to July 2021, who were charged with planning, 


procuring, implementing, and communicating the entirety of the City’s COVID response in an 


effective, equitable, and efficient manner. Beginning in February 2021, Moscone Center also 


served as the City’s largest mass vaccination site, delivering 329,608 vaccinations. Today, 


Thursday, September 9, 2021, conventions return to Moscone Center, marking a milestone in  


San Francisco’s economic recovery.   


 


“I am so proud of the role that Moscone played throughout the pandemic as the heart of our 


COVID response,” said Mayor London Breed. “We used one of our City’s greatest assets to plan 


and deploy our emergency operations, to keep our most vulnerable safe when there was no where 


else for them to go, and to deliver the vaccines that ultimately will allow us to put this behind us. 


And today I am so proud to take another step towards normalcy and the economic recovery of 


our city, again with Moscone at the center.” 


 


CDA Presents The Art and Science of Dentistry conference will run from Thursday, September 9 


until Saturday, September 11, hosting informational sessions in the latest techniques and 


innovations in dentistry and an exhibition hall of 300-400 displays of products relevant to the 


dentistry profession. The conference expects approximately 3,000 attendees to participate over 


the two-day conference, and has generated over 1,200 room nights for San Francisco hotels.   
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“We’re thrilled to be back at Moscone Center, where we’ve held our dental convention for over 


30 years,” said Dr. Judee Tippett-Whyte, president of the California Dental Association. “We’re 


grateful for our partnership with Moscone and the city of San Francisco in implementing health 


and safety guidelines to ensure everyone has a safe and enjoyable experience.” 


Conferences like this one are a cornerstone to San Francisco’s $10 billion tourism industry. By 


drawing conventions back to San Francisco, the City is investing in the recovery of jobs and 


small businesses in its hospitality and entertainment industries, which bore the brunt of the 


economic impacts of COVID-19. Increased convention traffic brings hotel reservations, patrons 


to restaurants, bars and arts venues, and business to local shops and entertainment 


establishments. Conference organizers order materials, supplies, catering, and personnel for the 


event, creating additional activity for San Francisco businesses. 


“We are thrilled to take this latest step in San Francisco’s economic recovery. The return of 


conventions support the economic health and growth of our small businesses, entertainment 


venues and the hospitality industry in our city.” said Kate Sofis, Director of the Office of 


Economic and Workforce Development. “Between the cultural destination of each of  


San Francisco's neighborhoods, our world-renowned recreational activities and the investments 


we have made over the last year to increase how much of our quintessential shopping and dining 


experiences are available outdoors, we are more than ready to invite conventions and visitors 


back and encourage them to get out and experience all the beauty, culture, and fun that San 


Francisco has to offer.” 


  


In 2019, Moscone Center hosted 49 conventions, but with large indoor gatherings prohibited 


until June of 2021 and Moscone occupied by COVID emergency response units until July 2021, 


conferences and conventions had little opportunity to convene. Now, as the high vaccination rate 


in San Francisco has reduced the public health risk of resuming many in-person activities and 


Moscone has re-opened to hosting public events, the City is investing in the return of this critical 


aspect of economic activity.  


 


"Every convention we secure helps to fuel the City's $10.3 billion tourism industry, creating jobs 


and bringing business to our local economy. Already our facilities are accredited with the 


industry’s highest cleaning and safety standards and this year, with a boost from the Moscone 


Recovery Fund, San Francisco is able to further compete for and book convention business for 


years to come,” said City Administrator Carmen Chu. “We are excited to see California Dental 


Association to be the first returning to San Francisco and we hope this is just the first of many 


visits to our beautiful City.” 


 


In her 2021 budget, Mayor Breed allocated $4.6 million over two years to create the Moscone 


Recovery Fund. This fund will allow the City to offer incentives that reduce the cost of renting 


space at Moscone Center to attract conventions, conferences, trade shows, and other large events 


back to San Francisco. 


 


The Moscone Recovery Fund works in tandem with other recovery initiatives such as the 


Downtown Community Ambassadors, and the Mid-Market Vibrancy and Safety Plan, both of 
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which are aimed at supporting visitors, commuters, and residents as they return to  


San Francisco’s downtown core. A group of 10 Community Ambassadors will be deployed to 


the Metreon/Moscone area of the City and downtown BART stations. These ambassadors will 


serve as a visible point of reference for conference attendees who may need directions or other 


assistance as they travel to and from the conference center or explore the City. The full 


downtown Ambassador program will launch in October. 


 


“We are excited to welcome conventions back and can’t think of a better association to begin 


with than Cal Dental,” said Joe D’Alessandro, President and CEO of San Francisco Travel. 


“With members in the medical field, Cal Dental knows the importance of San Francisco’s safety 


protocols which has enabled us to safely and confidently bring back our meetings business. 


Welcome back Cal Dental - to the safest city in America.” 


  


CDA Presents The Art and Science of Dentistry is the first of several conferences scheduled to 


take place in San Francisco. Both Dreamforce—the biggest technology conference of its kind—


and the American Society for Surgery of the Hand’s annual conference will come to the 


Moscone Center later in September. As of August, SF Travel, San Francisco’s destination 


marketing Organization has 34 events booked at Moscone for 2022 and over 650,000 confirmed 


room nights. This is more than double the 13 events held or confirmed at Moscone for all of 


2020/2021 and over four times the approximately 159,000 room nights those events generate.     


 


Many events are adopting hybrid approaches or modifying schedules in order to maximize public 


safety. The California Dental Association decided against large general sessions, opting instead 


to allow participants to attend smaller informational sessions and visit the exhibition hall as their 


schedules opened so as to reduce the number of people in one room at one time. Similarly, the 


Dreamforce conference is producing events that have both in-person and remote elements and 


foregoing large indoor functions in favor of outdoor sessions.  


 


### 


 


 


 







Moscone Center also served as the City’s largest mass vaccination site, delivering 329,608
vaccinations. Today, Thursday, September 9, 2021, conventions return to Moscone Center,
marking a milestone in San Francisco’s economic recovery. 
 
“I am so proud of the role that Moscone played throughout the pandemic as the heart of our
COVID response,” said Mayor London Breed. “We used one of our City’s greatest assets to
plan and deploy our emergency operations, to keep our most vulnerable safe when there was
no where else for them to go, and to deliver the vaccines that ultimately will allow us to put
this behind us. And today I am so proud to take another step towards normalcy and the
economic recovery of our city, again with Moscone at the center.”
 
CDA Presents The Art and Science of Dentistry conference will run from Thursday,
September 9 until Saturday, September 11, hosting informational sessions in the latest
techniques and innovations in dentistry and an exhibition hall of 300-400 displays of products
relevant to the dentistry profession. The conference expects approximately 3,000 attendees to
participate over the two-day conference, and has generated over 1,200 room nights for San
Francisco hotels. 
“We’re thrilled to be back at Moscone Center, where we’ve held our dental convention for
over 30 years,” said Dr. Judee Tippett-Whyte, president of the California Dental Association.
“We’re grateful for our partnership with Moscone and the city of San Francisco in
implementing health and safety guidelines to ensure everyone has a safe and enjoyable
experience.”

Conferences like this one are a cornerstone to San Francisco’s $10 billion tourism industry. By
drawing conventions back to San Francisco, the City is investing in the recovery of jobs and
small businesses in its hospitality and entertainment industries, which bore the brunt of the
economic impacts of COVID-19. Increased convention traffic brings hotel reservations,
patrons to restaurants, bars and arts venues, and business to local shops and entertainment
establishments. Conference organizers order materials, supplies, catering, and personnel for
the event, creating additional activity for San Francisco businesses.

“We are thrilled to take this latest step in San Francisco’s economic recovery. The return of
conventions support the economic health and growth of our small businesses, entertainment
venues and the hospitality industry in our city.” said Kate Sofis, Director of the Office of
Economic and Workforce Development. “Between the cultural destination of each of San
Francisco's neighborhoods, our world-renowned recreational activities and the investments we
have made over the last year to increase how much of our quintessential shopping and dining
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
until June of 2021 and Moscone occupied by COVID emergency response units until July
2021, conferences and conventions had little opportunity to convene. Now, as the high
vaccination rate in San Francisco has reduced the public health risk of resuming many in-
person activities and Moscone has re-opened to hosting public events, the City is investing in
the return of this critical aspect of economic activity.

"Every convention we secure helps to fuel the City's $10.3 billion tourism industry, creating
jobs and bringing business to our local economy. Already our facilities are accredited with the
industry’s highest cleaning and safety standards and this year, with a boost from the Moscone



Recovery Fund, San Francisco is able to further compete for and book convention business for
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
space at Moscone Center to attract conventions, conferences, trade shows, and other large
events back to San Francisco.
 
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
“With members in the medical field, Cal Dental knows the importance of San Francisco’s
safety protocols which has enabled us to safely and confidently bring back our meetings
business. Welcome back Cal Dental - to the safest city in America.”
 
CDA Presents The Art and Science of Dentistry is the first of several conferences scheduled to
take place in San Francisco. Both Dreamforce—the biggest technology conference of its kind
—and the American Society for Surgery of the Hand’s annual conference will come to the
Moscone Center later in September. As of August, SF Travel, San Francisco’s destination
marketing Organization has 34 events booked at Moscone for 2022 and over 650,000
confirmed room nights. This is more than double the 13 events held or confirmed at Moscone
for all of 2020/2021 and over four times the approximately 159,000 room nights those events
generate.   
 
Many events are adopting hybrid approaches or modifying schedules in order to maximize
public safety. The California Dental Association decided against large general sessions, opting
instead to allow participants to attend smaller informational sessions and visit the exhibition
hall as their schedules opened so as to reduce the number of people in one room at one time.
Similarly, the Dreamforce conference is producing events that have both in-person and remote
elements and foregoing large indoor functions in favor of outdoor sessions.
 

###
 
 
 
 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES GRAND OPENING OF NEW AFFORDABLE

SENIOR HOUSING IN THE MISSION
Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2021 11:50:26 AM
Attachments: 09.08.2021 Casa de la Mision Grand Opening.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 at 11:48 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES GRAND OPENING OF
NEW AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING IN THE MISSION
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, September 8, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED CELEBRATES GRAND OPENING

OF NEW AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING IN THE MISSION
Casa de la Mision will provide 44 permanently affordable homes for seniors exiting

homelessness
 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the grand opening of a
100% affordable housing development in the Mission District at Casa de la Mision. Located at
3001 24th Street, the building will house 44 seniors who previously experienced homelessness
referred through the San Francisco Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing’s
Coordinated Entry system. It is the fourth of seven new 100% affordable housing
developments in the Mission to open its doors and welcome residents in the last 18 months,
following over a decade in which no new affordable housing was built in the neighborhood.
 
“It is an honor to celebrate the grand opening of Casa de la Mision and welcome 44 of our
city’s seniors into their new homes,” said Mayor London Breed. “Providing safe and
affordable housing, especially for our seniors and people exiting homelessness, is more critical
now than ever before. As we look beyond the pandemic and to our economic recovery,
investing in projects like this will help us serve our most vulnerable residents and build a more
equitable city for all San Franciscans.”
 
Mission Neighborhood Centers first proposed affordable housing at their 24th and Harrison

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


 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today celebrated the grand opening of a 100% 


affordable housing development in the Mission District at Casa de la Mision. Located at 3001 


24th Street, the building will house 44 seniors who previously experienced homelessness referred 


through the San Francisco Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing’s Coordinated 


Entry system. It is the fourth of seven new 100% affordable housing developments in the 


Mission to open its doors and welcome residents in the last 18 months, following over a decade 


in which no new affordable housing was built in the neighborhood. 


 


“It is an honor to celebrate the grand opening of Casa de la Mision and welcome 44 of our city’s 


seniors into their new homes,” said Mayor London Breed. “Providing safe and affordable 


housing, especially for our seniors and people exiting homelessness, is more critical now than 


ever before. As we look beyond the pandemic and to our economic recovery, investing in 


projects like this will help us serve our most vulnerable residents and build a more equitable city 


for all San Franciscans.” 


 


Mission Neighborhood Centers first proposed affordable housing at their 24th and Harrison site 


in 2011, when they applied with Mercy Housing California in response to the Mayor’s Office of 


Housing and Community Development’s (MOHCD) Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) for 


Supportive Housing for Seniors and/or Persons with Disabilities. Mission Neighborhood Centers 


sold the property to the Mercy Housing California limited partnership in 2019 and has relocated 


its programs to other sites.  


 


“Mission Neighborhood Centers celebrates the success of the partnership with the Mayor’s 


Office of Housing and Community Development and with Mercy Housing, which is providing 


many of our community’s low-income seniors with an affordable and safe place to live”, said 


Richard Ybarra, CEO of Mission Neighborhood Centers. 


 


The Mercy Housing California limited partnership will own the development, and Mercy 


Housing will provide supportive services to the residents at the property. Mercy Housing’s 


Resident Services program will provide opportunities for wrap-around case management, direct 


one-on-one services, on-site group education classes, and resources and referrals for tenants to 


access community-based programs and services.  
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"Mercy Housing California is proud to stand with the Mission District in the struggle to provide 


housing for seniors who have been priced out of their community," said Doug Shoemaker, 


President of Mercy Housing California 


 


Built with seniors in mind, amenities at Casa de la Mision include a resident lobby, management 


offices, a meeting room, and a shared community room on the ground floor. The remaining 


ground floor resident area is dedicated to a landscaped courtyard. The top floor of the 


development features an outdoor rooftop terrace and a communal laundry room. Initial plans for 


the retail space include a sublease to the San Francisco Bike Coalition for a new bicycle repair 


shop. 


 


“Thanks to the ground-breaking partnership between Mission Neighborhood Centers and Mercy 


Housing, Casa de la Mision will provide safe and stable housing for our community's most 


fragile residents in the center of the Calle 24 Latino Cultural District. Welcome home, to our 


newest neighbors! This inspiring accomplishment makes me hungry for more, and I am 


committed to continue to work with community-based organizations and advocates to ensure we 


take advantage of every possible opportunity to create more affordable housing in District 9,” 


said District 9 Supervisor Hillary Ronen. 


 


The 5-story building was designed by HKIT Architects in partnership with YA Studios. 


Construction started in January 2020, and the building was 100% occupied by Summer 2021. All 


residential units will be supported through a City-funded Local Operating Subsidy Program 


contract which ensures households pay only 30% of their income in rent.  


 


“Casa de la Mision offers an exciting opportunity to end homelessness for 44 older adults in our 


community.  This housing moves us closer to our goals of opening 1500 new units of Permanent 


Supportive Housing for people exiting homelessness,” said Shireen McSpadden, Executive 


Director of the San Francisco Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing.     


 


Casa de la Mision cost $30.5 million to construct, the bulk of which was being funded by 9% 


investor tax credit equity. Mercy Housing received a $5 million donation from the Bettye Poetz 


Ferguson Foundation for low-income senior housing, which completed the project financing. 


This generous donation meant that the City’s original $500,000 predevelopment loan could be 


repaid, and no City capital financing was required.     


 


### 
 


 







site in 2011, when they applied with Mercy Housing California in response to the Mayor’s
Office of Housing and Community Development’s (MOHCD) Notice of Funding Availability
(NOFA) for Supportive Housing for Seniors and/or Persons with Disabilities. Mission
Neighborhood Centers sold the property to the Mercy Housing California limited partnership
in 2019 and has relocated its programs to other sites.
 
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
Resident Services program will provide opportunities for wrap-around case management,
direct one-on-one services, on-site group education classes, and resources and referrals for
tenants to access community-based programs and services.
 
"Mercy Housing California is proud to stand with the Mission District in the struggle to
provide housing for seniors who have been priced out of their community," said Doug
Shoemaker, President of Mercy Housing California
 
Built with seniors in mind, amenities at Casa de la Mision include a resident lobby,
management offices, a meeting room, and a shared community room on the ground floor. The
remaining ground floor resident area is dedicated to a landscaped courtyard. The top floor of
the development features an outdoor rooftop terrace and a communal laundry room. Initial
plans for the retail space include a sublease to the San Francisco Bike Coalition for a new
bicycle repair shop.
 
“Thanks to the ground-breaking partnership between Mission Neighborhood Centers and
Mercy Housing, Casa de la Mision will provide safe and stable housing for our community's
most fragile residents in the center of the Calle 24 Latino Cultural District. Welcome home, to
our newest neighbors! This inspiring accomplishment makes me hungry for more, and I am
committed to continue to work with community-based organizations and advocates to ensure
we take advantage of every possible opportunity to create more affordable housing in District
9,” said District 9 Supervisor Hillary Ronen.
 
The 5-story building was designed by HKIT Architects in partnership with YA Studios.
Construction started in January 2020, and the building was 100% occupied by Summer 2021.
All residential units will be supported through a City-funded Local Operating Subsidy
Program contract which ensures households pay only 30% of their income in rent.
 
“Casa de la Mision offers an exciting opportunity to end homelessness for 44 older adults in
our community.  This housing moves us closer to our goals of opening 1500 new units of
Permanent Supportive Housing for people exiting homelessness,” said Shireen McSpadden,
Executive Director of the San Francisco Department of Homelessness and Supportive
Housing.   
 
Casa de la Mision cost $30.5 million to construct, the bulk of which was being funded by 9%
investor tax credit equity. Mercy Housing received a $5 million donation from the Bettye
Poetz Ferguson Foundation for low-income senior housing, which completed the project



financing. This generous donation meant that the City’s original $500,000 predevelopment
loan could be repaid, and no City capital financing was required.   
 

###
 

 



From: Gordon-Jonckheer, Elizabeth (CPC)
To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Vanderslice, Allison (CPC); McMillen, Frances (CPC); Asbagh, Claudine (CPC); Sucre, Richard (CPC); Watty,

Elizabeth (CPC); Bishop, Melanie (CPC); Cisneros, Stephanie (CPC); LaValley, Pilar (CPC)
Subject: Updates on 1525 Pine Street/Grubstake and 2261 Fillmore Street/The Clay Theatre Landmark Designation
Date: Wednesday, September 08, 2021 11:13:58 AM

Dear Commissioners,

I’m following up on Commissioner Nageswaran's request to provide a status update on items
mentioned during public comment at the last HPC hearing. 

1525 Pine Street/Grubstake 
This Project would demolish the existing 1,661 square foot one-story commercial restaurant
(dba Grubstake Diner) and construct a new 83-foot tall eight-story mixed-use building with a
2,856 square foot restaurant and 21 dwelling units. The Project relies on State Density Bonus
Provisions for an additional six units over the base density of 15 units, for a total of 21 units.
The site is currently occupied by Grubstake Diner, a late-night eatery with historic cultural
significance within the eligible Polk Gulch LGBTQ historic district. The existing single- story
structure is comprised of an old lunch wagon that was located at the site in 1917 and has been
heavily altered over time. The proposed design includes salvaging and reusing some of the
interior and exterior features, including the existing signage, and the architectural design
honors the old lunch wagon style. 

The Project Sponsor, who also owns Grubstake, has indicated they intended to reinstate
Grubstake within the restaurant space after construction. The Project includes three
improvement measures related to historic resources.  These include incorporating a
substantial amount of the character defining features into the new construction to
allow Grubstake to continue to look similar and maintain significance, and conducting
interpretive displays on site (plaques, photos, narratives, etc.) and off site (digital museum).
There are no mitigation measures since the Planning Department determined that there
would be no significant impact. The Planning Commission approved the Preliminary Negative
Declaration on May 6, 2021, and the Project on July 22, 2021.  This item did not come before
the HPC; it is not common practice for Negative Declarations to be reviewed by the HPC.
The Final Negative Declaration has been appealed, and the Board of Supervisors hearing is
scheduled for October 5, 2021. 

2261 Fillmore Street/The Clay Theatre Landmark Designation
The 380-seat Clay Theatre is one of the oldest single screen nickelodeon movie houses in San
Francisco. The Board of Supervisors voted to initiate historical landmark designation for the
building in July 2021. The Board of Supervisors introduced a 90-day extension as part of the
initiation resolution. The Board transmitted the landmark designation initiation to the
Planning Department on August 11, 2021, which started the (180-day) review clock. This item
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will be at the HPC in early 2022. 

I also want to advise you to that we are pushing back one of the tentative hearing dates for
the Golden Gate Valley Library Landmark Designation to accommodate the Housing Element
review on October 20, 2021. We will continue to coordinate with Library administration staff
to confirm the proposed dates allow for their involvement in the landmarking process and
have tentatively scheduled this item for the following hearing dates:
Initiation of Landmark Designation: October 6, 2021
Recommendation on Landmark Designation: November 3, 2021

Please let me know if you have any questions (please respond back individually). I will provide
a verbal update on all items at the next HPC hearing during Department Matters.

Thank you,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Gordon Jonckheer, Principal Planner
Northwest Team & Historic Preservation, Current Planning Division
San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628-652-7365 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map
 
Expanded in-person services at the Permit Center at 49 South Van Ness Avenue are
available. Most other San Francisco Planning functions are being conducted remotely. Our
staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are
convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our
services here. 

http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19


From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $50 MILLION IN TAX CREDITS TO

SUPPORT SAN FRANCISCO NON-PROFITS AND BUSINESSES IN DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2021 11:04:30 AM
Attachments: 09.07.2021 New Market Tax Credits.pdf

 
 
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
Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 10:27 AM
To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $50 MILLION IN TAX
CREDITS TO SUPPORT SAN FRANCISCO NON-PROFITS AND BUSINESSES IN DISADVANTAGED
COMMUNITIES
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, September 7, 2021
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $50 MILLION IN

TAX CREDITS TO SUPPORT SAN FRANCISCO NON-
PROFITS AND BUSINESSES IN DISADVANTAGED

COMMUNITIES
New Market Tax Credits provided by the United States Treasury represent the largest

distribution San Francisco has received through the program, which will support critical
projects and create investment in historically underserved communities

 
San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced that the United States
Treasury has awarded $50 million in tax credits to support local non-profit organizations and
projects in historically underserved neighborhoods. This allocation will help move forward
critical investments in San Francisco while also creating new economic activity and jobs as
San Francisco continues its economic recovery from the pandemic.
 
The New Market Tax Credits are distributed from the United States Treasury to the San
Francisco Community Investment Fund (SFCIF), a non-profit that is tasked with helping to
fund projects with substantial and sustainable community benefits in low-income San
Francisco neighborhoods. Previous credits helped fund the construction of projects such as the
Meals on Wheels San Francisco food distribution center in the Bayview, SF Jazz and the Boys
& Girls Club San Francisco in the Western Addition, and the ACT Strand Theatre on Central

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


MAYOR LONDON BREED ANNOUNCES $50 MILLION IN TAX 


CREDITS TO SUPPORT SAN FRANCISCO NON-PROFITS AND 


BUSINESSES IN DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES  
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


critical investments in San Francisco while also creating new economic activity and jobs as San 


Francisco continues its economic recovery from the pandemic. 


 


The New Market Tax Credits are distributed from the United States Treasury to the San 


Francisco Community Investment Fund (SFCIF), a non-profit that is tasked with helping to fund 


projects with substantial and sustainable community benefits in low-income San Francisco 


neighborhoods. Previous credits helped fund the construction of projects such as the Meals on 


Wheels San Francisco food distribution center in the Bayview, SF Jazz and the Boys & Girls 


Club San Francisco in the Western Addition, and the ACT Strand Theatre on Central Market, the 


Manufacturing Foundry located at 150 Hooper Street sponsored by PlaceMade, and the 


renovation of the Geneva Car Barn located in the Excelsior district. 


 


“The neighborhoods that were hit hardest by the pandemic were the same neighborhoods that 


had lacked access to resources and investment for generations—that is not a coincidence,” said 


Mayor Breed. “That’s why it’s so important that our economic recovery focus on investing in 


these communities and creating new jobs in these communities, so we can create a more 


equitable city. The investments that these tax credits have helped advance in the past have had a 


meaningful impact on our city and I’m excited that this new allocation, the largest that San 


Francisco has ever received, will continue that progress.” 


 


In 2010, the City’s former Redevelopment Agency established the San Francisco Community 


Investment Fund to make qualified low-income community investments in the City. This 


program targets construction and capital improvement projects in low-income neighborhoods 


that deliver strong community outcomes, including job creation for low-income people, 


commercial and community services, healthy foods, environment sustainability, and flexible 


lease rates. The New Markets Tax Credit program creates a pathway for local businesses and 


non-profits to activate underutilized buildings in San Francisco’s most high-need neighborhoods, 


create local jobs, and provide lasting community services. Since 2010, the SFCIF has supported 
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12 projects across five neighborhoods that created over 1,000 construction jobs, and deployed 


$163.6 million in New Markets Tax Credit allocations. 


 


“Investing in jobs and supporting opportunities for our underserved communities is critical, 


especially as we begin emerging from of this pandemic,” said City Administrator Carmen Chu, 


who serves on the SFCIF Board of Directors. “This allocation of New Market Tax Credits is 


significant because it means extra dollars in our hands to fully fund and bring so many worthy 


neighborhood projects to completion.” 


 


"Meals on Wheels San Francisco opened a new $41 million state of the art kitchen in the 


Bayview neighborhood in November of 2020. Our project could not have moved forward on 


time and received full financing without the support of the San Francisco Community Investment 


Fund's New Markets Tax Credit program,” said Ashley McCumber, CEO and Executive Director 


of Meals on Wheels San Francisco. “Their lead investment attracted additional partners like 


Community Vision, Community Impact Partners, and Chase Bank to deliver a net of $8.1 million 


to our project. With this new facility, we have created more than 30 new jobs and expanded our 


production capabilities from 8,000 meals per day to as much as 30,000 meals per day when 


needed.” 


 


Applications are received and reviewed on a rolling basis. For more information on the San 


Francisco Community Investment Fund, visit SFCIF.org. 
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Market, the Manufacturing Foundry located at 150 Hooper Street sponsored by PlaceMade,
and the renovation of the Geneva Car Barn located in the Excelsior district.
 
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
equitable city. The investments that these tax credits have helped advance in the past have had
a meaningful impact on our city and I’m excited that this new allocation, the largest that San
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
non-profits to activate underutilized buildings in San Francisco’s most high-need
neighborhoods, create local jobs, and provide lasting community services. Since 2010, the
SFCIF has supported 12 projects across five neighborhoods that created over 1,000
construction jobs, and deployed $163.6 million in New Markets Tax Credit allocations.
 
“Investing in jobs and supporting opportunities for our underserved communities is critical,
especially as we begin emerging from of this pandemic,” said City Administrator Carmen
Chu, who serves on the SFCIF Board of Directors. “This allocation of New Market Tax
Credits is significant because it means extra dollars in our hands to fully fund and bring so
many worthy neighborhood projects to completion.”
 
"Meals on Wheels San Francisco opened a new $41 million state of the art kitchen in the
Bayview neighborhood in November of 2020. Our project could not have moved forward on
time and received full financing without the support of the San Francisco Community
Investment Fund's New Markets Tax Credit program,” said Ashley McCumber, CEO and
Executive Director of Meals on Wheels San Francisco. “Their lead investment attracted
additional partners like Community Vision, Community Impact Partners, and Chase Bank to
deliver a net of $8.1 million to our project. With this new facility, we have created more than
30 new jobs and expanded our production capabilities from 8,000 meals per day to as much as
30,000 meals per day when needed.”
 
Applications are received and reviewed on a rolling basis. For more information on the San
Francisco Community Investment Fund, visit SFCIF.org.
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS
Subject: FW: For Review: Update Regarding In-Person Commission Meetings
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 2021 10:19:58 AM

FYI
 
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
 
 

From: "Fennell, Tyra (MYR)" <tyra.fennell@sfgov.org>
Date: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 10:09 AM
To: "Peacock, Rebecca (MYR)" <rebecca.peacock@sfgov.org>
Subject: For Review: Update Regarding In-Person Commission Meetings
 

Good Morning,

 

Please view the following note from the Deputy City Administrator regarding in-person Commission
meetings. Feel free to reach out if you have any questions. 

 

Thank you.

 

Tyra 

 

 

Dear Colleagues:

 

The Mayor’s standing Emergency Order continues to prohibit City boards and commissions (other than
the Board of Supervisors) from meeting in person.  That continues to apply unless and until the Mayor or
Board take some affirmative action to revoke that prohibition.  I am not sure when that will happen, but
the Mayor’s Office has assured me that they have no intent of lifting that prohibition until November 1st at
the soonest, so that means that you can start planning out to that date.  I will continue to keep you
updated as I receive information.
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Not to complicate the issue, but you may hear/have heard about State legislation that will likely soon be
adopted which will push out until January 2024 the suspension of the Brown Act provisions which
generally require public meetings throughout the State to meet in person.  Please note that this will not
impact the City’s public meetings, as the State legislation is permissive (that is, it allows public bodies
the discretion to continue virtual meetings if they so choose); the Mayor’s Emergency Order provisions
prohibiting in-person meetings override that while it is in effect.  And of course, once the Mayor or Board
act to lift that prohibition, Sunshine provisions requiring in-person meetings (with limited exceptions) will
again apply as well.

 

Please continue to consult with your Deputy City Attorney if you have any questions.  You may also call
me at the number below.

Given the shifting timelines and circumstances, I will need to update responses to the questions you
submitted to/through Debbie and Mark (to follow in the next week or two).

 

Sincerely,

 

Jennifer Johnston

Deputy City Administrator 

 

Office of the City Administrator

City & County of San Francisco

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 362

Direct: (415) 554-4572

Main: (415) 554-4148 or (415) 554-4851

http://sfgsa.org/

 

http://sfgsa.org/

